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M6 Stage-1 (SSI 8931)
At-property Noise Mitigation Treatment Program (Version 5)

| refer to your correspondence dated 16 September 2020 seeking the Planning Secretary’s approval of the ‘At-Property
Noise Mitigation Report’ Version 5, October 2020, submitted in accordance with condition E78 of SSI 8931. | also

acknowledge and thank you for your response to the Department’s review comments.

| note that the report:
e has been reviewed by Transport for NSW and no issues have been raised;
e has been endorsed by the independent Acoustic Advisor as required by condition E78; and
e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

| also note Transport for NSW’s letter dated 6th November 2020 confirms that all proposed noise ‘treatment package
types’ would suitably mitigate construction noise impacts on affected receivers as identified in Appendix C of SSI
8931.

Howewer, the current predicted construction noise scenarios may change once the contractor progresses the detailed
design and construction methodologies. Therefore, if the construction noise environment changes for night-time works
the ‘treatment package types’ may need to be revised for eligible receivers. If this is required, you must update the

report and resubmit it to the Department for approval.

Therefore, as nominee of the Planning Secretary | approve the ’At-Property Noise Mitigation Report’ Version 5,
October 2020 in accordance with condition E78 of SSI 8931.

| request that you please start notifying eligible receivers as soon as possible in order to meet the timing requirements
contained within condition E78.

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Dumpleton at carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au or 9274 6283.

Yours sincerely

SR

Jake Shackleton
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